AMERICAN SOCIETY OF CRIME LABORATORY DIRECTORS
LLABORATORY ACCREDITATION BOARD

July 24, 2012

Major Clark Rollins

Idaho State Police Forensics Services
700 South Stratford Drive

Meridian, Idaho 83642

Dear Major Rollins:

ASCLD/LAB is in receipt of your request for extension of accreditation for the three (3)
laboratories of the Idaho State Police Forensic Services located at Meridian,, Pocatello and Coeur d’
Alene. A six month extension of accreditation has been granted underthe-ASCLD/LAB-International
program, to each laboratory, from September 28, 2012 until March/28,2013.

You should continue to work with Lead Assessor Richard Frankas)he completes the assessment
process. If you have any questions related to this extension, please feel free to contact ASCLD/LAB
Accreditation Program Managers Tracy Cheaney-Plummer, John Neuner or myself.

Sincerely,

Ralph M. Kester

Ralph M. Keaton
Executive Director

cc; John Neuner,'ASCLD/LAB Program Manager
Tracy Cheaney-Plummer, ASCLD/LAB Program Manager
Richard Frank, Lead\Assessor
Matthew Gamette, ISPFS Quality Manager
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